
From: Michelle Gaw <michelle@reiusa.net> 
To: "James M. Atkinson" <jmatk@tscm.com>, 
        Pamela McIntyre <pamela@reiusa.net>, Trish Webb <Trish@reiusa.net> 
Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2009 16:30:43 -0500 
Subject: FW: OSCOR to Switzerland 
Thread-Topic: OSCOR to Switzerland 
Thread-Index: AcpIoiOmOu6I229xTmGxKzLcZgQ5MwEZ5uiQ 
Accept-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
acceptlanguage: en-US 
Mail-Filter-Gateway: Found to be Virus Free 
X-Mail-Filter-Gateway-SpamDetectionEngine: NOT SPAM, 
        MailFilterGateway Engine (Not Cached, Score=-0.999, Score Required 3, 
        autolearn=disabled, CTASD_SPAM_UNKNOWN -1.00, HTML_MESSAGE 0.00)
X-Mail-Filter-Gateway-From: michelle@reiusa.net 
X-Mail-Filter-Gateway-To: jmatk@tscm.com 
X-Spam-Status: No 
 
Jim, 
  
The credit card did go thru today.  We will ship after we receive the end-user letter. 
The ship to address below is a freight forward/port/ship yard in Switzerland.   
We must have an end-user letter. 
  
I will be out of the office until Monday. Pamela has the paper work. 
  
I will talk to you on Monday! 
Michelle 
  
Michelle Gaw 
Sales 
Research Electronics International 
455 Security Place 
Algood,  TN  38506 
931-537-6032 
  

From: James M. Atkinson [mailto:jmatk@tscm.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 12:09 AM 
To: Michelle Gaw 
Subject: OSCOR to Switerland 
  
 
Michelle, 
 
Here is the shipping address to which we will be sending the order (OSC-5000, OIB-5000, 
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MDC-2100, and OTK-4000) 
 
Shipping to: 
Muller-Gysin A.G. 
Belsped/GTS fur Transitlager 
Bercelonastrasse 8 
4142 Muenchenstein 
Switzerland 
Attn: Mr. Kaempfer 
Phone 0041.61.337.61.21 
 
Please prepare an Invoice, and price out the shipping to keep it low (arrive within 10 days or 
so). 
 
I will have the End User letter in hand in a few days, but should be able to send the check in to 
cover this on Friday once i find out form you how much to send. 
 
I will need a ProForma Invoice so that I can sent a check. 
 
I should have everything ready on my end Friday afternoon, and project that everything will be 
ready for a shipment on Tuesday morning. 
 
Thank again, 
 
-jma 
 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 James M. Atkinson                             Phone: (978) 546-3803 
 Granite Island Group                         Fax:     (978) 546-9467 
 127 Eastern Avenue #291                Web:   http://www.tscm.com/ 
 Gloucester, MA 01931-8008             E-mail: mailto:jmatk@tscm.com 
                 http://www.linkedin.com/in/jamesmatkinson 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 No enterprise is more likely to succeed than one concealed from the  
 enemy until it is ripe for execution. - Machiavelli, The Prince, 1521  

 

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any 
views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent Research Electronics International. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, please delete them. 
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